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From. Diane Green [dianegreen@baysidecabinetsinc.com]

Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 12:45 PM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: Bayside Cabinets Inc. address change
See below the updated inforination

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 8:40 AM

To: Diane Green _

Subject: RE: Bayside Cabinets Inc. address change

Dlecise furmenred e the nens tuformiation.

Firin M. Mabave
Awenctipeinss
Livision of Corpuraiions

Please take a few minutes te provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click en the link to the "DOS Custormer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for

your padicipation.
DOS Customer Salisfaction Survey

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 6:08 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Bayside Cabinets Inc. address change

56-2479883tax id
76-8013164568-1sale..
Mailing address:
Bayside Cabinets

PO Box 9008
Miramar Beach FL 32550

Physical address
12870 Hwy g8 I
Mivmar Beach FIL 32550
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From: Diane Green [mailto:dianegreen@baysidecabinetsinc.com]



